










































































 

  

CONTRACTORS LICENSE BOARD 
Professional and Vocational Licensing Division 

Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs 
State of Hawaii 

 
Minutes of the Applications Committee Meeting 

 
Date:  August 4, 2025 
 
 
In-Person Queen Liliuokalani Conference Room  
Meeting HRH King Kalakaua Building 
Location: 335 Merchant Street, First Floor 

Honolulu, Hawaii 96813 
 
 

Virtual 
Participation: Virtual Videoconference Meeting – Zoom Meeting 
 
https://dcca-hawaii-gov.zoom.us/j/86327619347?pwd=zjeX0VtNZh3NAhmsbsSgYpvKaadSI8.1 
 
Phone number: (669) 900 6833   

Meeting ID: 863 2761 9347 
Passcode: 859050 

 
 
Present: Paul Alejado, Chairperson 

John Polischeck Jr., Member  
Daryl Suehiro, Member 
Randall Lau, Member  
Russell Inouye, Member  
Candace Ito, Executive Officer  
Lei Ana Green, Executive Officer  
Kerrie Shahan, Executive Officer  
Cortnie Tanaka, Secretary 
Toni Arzaga, Office Assistant 
 

 
Guests: Christina 

Ronald Kaea-Medley  
Jim Medeiros Jr 
1-XXX-XXX-XXXX 
 
 

Agenda: The agenda for this meeting was posted on the State electronic calendar, as 
 required by Hawaii Revised Statutes (“HRS”) section 92-7(b). 
 

A short video was played to explain procedures for this virtual meeting and how 
members of the public can participate and interact with the Board during the meeting. 
 
 

Call to Order: Chairperson Alejado called the meeting to order at 2:13 p.m. 
 
 



Contractors License Board 
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for August 4, 2025 Meeting 
Page 2 
 

 

Amendments to 
the Agenda: The following amendments to the agenda is to correct inadvertent errors: 
 

1. Delete:  Page 7, Number 2 
AC Shoppe LLC 
Robson K Hind, RME 
C-40 Refrigeration  
C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning 
Approved at July 25, 2025 meeting 
 

2. Delete:  Page 10, Number 38 
John M Custodio, RME 
Sky Climber of Hawaii LLC 
C-10 Scaffolding  
Approved at June 27, 2025 meeting 
 

3. Amend:  Page 19, Number 132 
Omni Mechanical Solutions 
Joseph C Tenca, RME 
C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning 
ADD: C-40 Refrigeration 

 
4. Add: Anacleto Pio Alcantara, RME 

A H Construction LLC 
“B” General Building 

 
5. Add: Concreate Oahu LLC 

Jourdan Krantz, RME 
C-33 Painting and decorating 
 

6. Add: Hanale Builders LLC  (Additional classification) 
Henry James Correa, RME 
C-12 Drywall 
C-42 Roofing 

 
7. Add: Peritia Stone LLC 

Jeffrey John Wirtz, RME 
C-51 Tile 

 
8. Add: Storage Building Company LLC 

Kenneth R Slezak, RME 
C-48 Structural steel 
 

9. Add: Wen Ping Weng (Individual) 
“B” General building  

 
It was moved by Mr. Lau, seconded by Mr. Polischeck, and unanimously carried to 
approve the amendments to the agenda. 

 
 
 



Contractors License Board 
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for August 4, 2025 Meeting 
Page 3 
 

 

Review of License Applications and Recommendations to the Contractors License Board  
 

Chairperson Alejado, Executive Officer Shahan, Executive Officer Ito, and Executive 
Officer Green read the Applications Committee’s recommendations to the Contractors 
License Board (“Board”) for the applications on the meeting agenda.     
 
Ronald Kaea-Medley stated that he wished to share his extensive field experience with 
the Committee.  Mr. Kaea-Medley was informed that the Committee does not have his 
application, and he will receive a deferral letter explaining the information the Committee 
is requesting.  
 
It was moved by Mr. Lau, seconded by Mr. Suehiro, and unanimously carried to approve 
the attached Applications Committee Recommendations.  
 
 

Next Applications 
Committee Meeting: September 2, 2025 
 
 
Adjournment: There being no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned at 2:50 p.m. 
 
 

Taken and recorded by: 
 

/s/ Candace Ito   
Candace Ito 
Executive Officer 
 
 

08/18/25 
 
 
[   ]  Minutes approved as is. 
[    ]  Minutes approved with changes.  See minutes of      . 
 
 
 
 



Contractors License Board 
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for August 4, 2025 Meeting 
Page 4 
 

 

APPLICATIONS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
3.a. Request for Change in Business Status 
 
 
3.b.      Request for Waiver of Bond Requirement 

 
WB-1 Pacific Concrete Works Inc 

Eric W Potter, RME 
“B” General building 
C-31 Masonry 
C-41 Reinforcing Steel 
Request:  Waiver of $15,000.00 bond 
Recommend:  Defer 
 

 

 
3.c. Applications 

 
 A: Approve applications, subject to all requirements except examinations. 
   

1.  Affordable Home A/C LLC 
Rostin T Honda, RME 
C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning 
 

 

2.  Benevides Plumbing Service LLC 
Anthony L K Benevides, RME 
C-37 Plumbing 
 

 

3.  Wei Chun R Ma, RME 
A & K Construction Inc 
“B” General building 
 

 

4.  Maselli Electric LLC 
Paul J Maselli, RME 
C-13 Electrical 
 

 

5.  Maui Custom Woodworks Inc 
Jason A Lewis, RME 
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry 
remodeling and repairs 
 

 

6.  RF Installations LLC 
Rene A Figueredo, RME 
“B” General building 
 

 

7.  Seven Star Electric LLC 
Kai Lau Kong, RME 
C-13 Electrical 
 
 
 

 



Contractors License Board 
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for August 4, 2025 Meeting 
Page 5 
 

 

8.  Sons and Daughters of the Pacific LLC 
Patrick J Borge Jr, RME 
“B” General building 
  

 

9.  TCON General LLC 
Sergi Beltrol Navarro, RME 
“B” General building 
 

 

10.  Christopher A Zeller, RME 
K M Electrical Services Inc 
C-13 Electrical 
 

 

 
B. Approve applications; subject to all requirements including examinations in Parts 

I and II, except as otherwise noted. 
 

1.  Amped Electric LLC 
Patrick J Pasamonte, RME 
C-13 Electrical 
 

 

2.  Emmanuel Addai, RME 
Austin/Jones Corp 
“B” General building 
 

 

3.  Brant L Brown, RME 
Hapa Landscaping, LLC 
C-27 Landscaping 
 

 

4.  California Home Company 
Ruslan Bachinsky, RME 
“B” General building 
 

 

5.  Christopher A Canter (Individual) 
C-51 Tile 
 

 

6.  Concreate Oahu LLC 
Jourdan Krantz, RME 
C-33 Painting and decorating 
 

 

7.  Custom Hearth Distributors Inc 
Christian M Lecates, RME 
C-5a Garage door and window shutters 
 

 

8.  Dome Technology LLC 
Jason P South, RME 
“A” General engineering (approve 4/25) 
C-41 Reinforcing Steel (approve 4/25) 
C-48 Structural Steel 
 

 



Contractors License Board 
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for August 4, 2025 Meeting 
Page 6 
 

 

9.  Howell Drywall LLC 
Howard R Howell III, RME 
C-12 Drywall 
 

 

10.  JV Construction LLC  
John Castro Velasco, RME  
“B” General building 
 

 

11.  Nicholas William Jeffries, RME 
SG Builder LLC 
“B” General building 
 

 

12.  Robert Kiss (Individual) 
“B” General building 

 

13.  Aaron M Lane, RME 
Hensel Phelps Construction Co 
“A” General engineering (defer 8/25) 
“B” General building 
 

 

14.  Reginald S Leite, RME 
Trio Construction LLC 
“B” General building 
 

(Additional classification) 
 

15.  Mainz Builders, Inc  
Morgan Mainz, RME  
“B” General building 
 

 

16.  Manoa Construction LLC 
Douglas M Rogers, RME 
“A” General engineering (defer 8/25) 
“B” General building 
 

 

17.  Mermel Enterprises LLC 
Zachary A Mermel, RME 
C-27 Landscaping 
 

 

18.  Northshore Exteriors Inc 
Dennis Millikan Elbert, RME 
“B” General building (withdraw 6/25) 
C-42 Roofing 
C-44 Sheet metal 
 

(Additional classification) 

19.  Pacific Dirt Works LLC  
Jason L K Chong, RME  
“A” General engineering  
 

(Additional classification) 

20.  Pristine Pacific Builders LLC 
Thinh Q Nguyen, RME 
“B” General building 
 

 



Contractors License Board 
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for August 4, 2025 Meeting 
Page 7 
 

 

21.  Rudenko LLC 
Ivan Rudenko, RME 
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry 
remodeling and repairs 
 

 

22.  Structural Preservation Systems LLC  
Emily Nilson Cleland, RME  
C-41 Reinforcing steel 
 

 

23.  TRS Consulting Inc 
Timmy R Stuck, RME 
C-3 Asphalt paving and resurfacing 
 

(Additional cassification) 

24.  The HWA Group Inc 
Daniel L Carroll, RME 
“B” General building 
 

(Additional classification) 

25.  Brady T Tokuda (Individual) 
C-13 Electrical 

 

26.  Demetrio M Tolentino, RME 
Jas W Glover Ltd 
“A” General engineering 
“B” General building (defer 8/25) 
 

 

27.  Wood Floor Pros LLC 
Jessy L S T Lansdale, RME 
C-21 Flooring 
 

 

 
C. Withdraw applications. 

 
 

D. Deny applications; failure to show requisite experience and/or failure to show 
good reputation for honesty, truthfulness, financial integrity, and fair dealing.  

 
1.  Jeremy James Maddox (Individual)  

C-15 Electronic systems 
 

 

2.  Jon M Mollison, RME 
Na Alii Consulting & Sales LLC 
“A” General engineering 
 

 

3.  R Hurst Excavation Inc 
Christopher Byram, RME 
“A” General engineering 
 

 

4.  RSM Electric LLC  
Robert S Milchling, RME  
C-13 Electrical 
 

 



Contractors License Board 
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for August 4, 2025 Meeting 
Page 8 
 

 

5.  S & K Plumbing Services LLC  
DBA S & K Plumbing 
Sandy Michael Watson, RME 
C-37 Plumbing 
 

 

6.  Vita Taraila (Individual) 
“B” General building 
 
 

 

E. Defer applications for further investigation or request for additional 
documentation. 

 
1.  4N Services LLC 

Richard Nuessen, RME 
C-13 Electrical (withdraw 4/25)  
C-37 Plumbing  
C-57a Pumps installation  
 

 

2.  A.T.D. Power Solutions LLC 
Lee W Hewitt, RME 
“B” General building 
C-13 Electrical 
C-63 High voltage electrical 
 

 

3.  Aaliilani LLC 
Wendell Keohuloa, RME 
C-44 Sheet metal 
C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning 
 

 

4.  Youngchan Ahn, RME 
QRSE Builders LLC 
“A” General engineering 
 

 

5.  Anacleto Pio Alcantara, RME 
A H Construction LLC 
“B” General Building 
 

 

6.  Aloha Bath & Flooring LLC 
James D Covington, RME 
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry 
remodeling and repairs  
C-7 Carpet laying  
 

(Additional classification) 
 

7.  Alpha-Omega Plumbing Inc 
Neil H Edwards, RME 
C-37 Plumbing 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Contractors License Board 
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for August 4, 2025 Meeting 
Page 9 
 

 

8.  Anacleto Joey Boy S. Alcantara VI, RME 
Group Builders Inc 
“A” General engineering 
“B” General building (approve 1/24) 
C-1 Acoustical and insulation  
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry 
remodeling and repairs (withdraw 1/25) 
C-12 Drywall (withdraw 1/25) 
C-33b Taping (withdraw 1/25) 
C-36 Plastering  
 

 

9.  ARCO DB Companies Inc 
William P Jensen, RME 
“B” General building 
 

 

10.  Artistic Builders Corporation 
Nainoa I C Leong, RME 
“A” General engineering 
 

(Additional classification) 
 
 

11.  Automated Conveyance Tech LLC 
Kiel R Mueller, RME 
C-13 Electrical  
 

(Dual status – ControlTouch Systems LLC) 

12.  Babcock & Wilcox Construction Co LLC 
Randy R Pierce, RME 
C-4 Boiler, hot-water heating, and steam 
fitting 
 

 

13.  Matthew B Barberi (Individual) 
“B” General building  
C-42 Roofing (approve 4/25) 
 

 

14.  Baumgardner House Raising LLC 
Christian Baumgardner, RME 
“B” General building 

 

15.  Becho Inc 
Edward J Mendoza, RME 
“A” General Engineering 
 

 

16.  Building Zone Industries LLC 
Don Jessup, RME 
“B” General building 
C-48 Structural steel 
 

 

17.  C & C North America Inc 
Matt G Klein, RME 
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry 
remodeling and repairs 
 

 



Contractors License Board 
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for August 4, 2025 Meeting 
Page 10 
 

 

18.  CCI Industrial Services LLC 
Randall P Sulte, RME 
C-33 Painting and decorating 

(Additional classification) 

19.  C.I. Electric LLC 
Christian P Siania, RME 
C-13 Electrical 
 

 

20.  CLK Repairs LLC  
Eddie Wong, RME  
“B” General building 
 

 

21.  Cable Installers of America LLC 
Carlos A Paez Camelo, RME 
C-13 Electrical 
C-15 Electronic systems 
 

 

22.  Allen T Canter (Individual) 
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry 
remodeling and repairs 
C-6 Carpentry framing 
C-7 Carpet laying 
C-21 Flooring 
C-51 Tile 
 

 

23.  Jovoni J Carbullido, RME 
The Davey Tree Expert Company 
C-27 Landscaping 

 

24.  Christopher A Campfield, RME  
Krekow Jennings Inc  
“B” General building  
 

 

25.  Cecil’s Construction LLC 
Blake H Cecil, RME 
“B” General building 
 

 

26.  Centerline Communications LLC  
Rylan J Stewart, RME  
“B” General building  
C-13 Electrical  
C-15b Telecommunications  
C-68TN Communication tower 
 

 

27.  Gabriel J Chong, RME 
Sunspear Energy, LLC 
C-13 Electrical 

 



Contractors License Board 
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for August 4, 2025 Meeting 
Page 11 
 

 

28.  Noah S Chong, RME 
Helix Electric Inc 
C-13 Electrical (approve 3/25) 
C-63 High voltage electrical 
 

 

29.  Clauger USA LLC 
Benjamin Paul Sealy, RME 
C-40 Refrigeration 

 

30.  Clear Water Mechanical Plumbing & 
Underground LLC 
Selso Guerra, RME 
C-37 Plumbing 
 

 

31.  Dylan John Clark, RME 
Glas Inc 
C-22 Glazing and tinting 
 

 

32.  Coastal Current Construction LLC 
Richard T Mount, RME 
“B” General building 
 

 

33.  Cold War Refrigeration Inc 
Andrew James, RME 
C-40 Refrigeration 
 

 

34.  ControlTouch Systems LLC 
Kiel R Mueller, RME 
“B” General building 
 

 

35.  Coral Pacific Construction LLC 
Timothy A Bunton, RME 
C-7 Carpet laying 
C-21 Flooring 
 

(Additional classification) 
 

36.  Crabbe Services LLC 
Russell F Crabbe, RME 
C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching 
C-24 Building moving and wrecking 
C-31 Masonry 
 

(Additional classification) 
 

37.  Jared-Michael Crisologo, RME 
Protech Roofing LLC 
C-1 Acoustical and insulation 
 

 

38.  DCSK Plumbing LLC 
Sky Baski, RME 
C-37 Plumbing 
 

 



Contractors License Board 
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for August 4, 2025 Meeting 
Page 12 
 

 

39.  Dharma Construction LLC 
Thomas Bartley Abbott, RME 
“B” General building 

 

40.  Diamond Head Plumbing Inc 
Cooper K Hazzard, RME 
C-37 Plumbing 
 

 

41.  Diamond Head Plumbing Inc 
Robert E Hazzard, RME 
“B” General building 
C-37 Plumbing 
 

 

42.  Andrew D Dias, RME 
A-1 Budget Plumbing Inc 
C-37 Plumbing 

 

43.  Sean K Diebold, RME  
Climate Pros LLC  
C-13 Electrical 

 

44.  Ding Group LLC 
Zongming Ding, RME 
“B” General building 

 

45.  Eagle Building Systems Inc  
Kenny Wisecup, RME  
“B” General building  
 

 

46.  Eaton Corporation 
Gonzalo Planas Jr, RME 
“B” General building 
C-13 Electrical 
 

 

47.  Eaton Corporation 
Steven T Guido, RME 
C-13 Electrical  
C-63 High voltage electrical 
 

 

48.  Eaton Corporation 
Jess Yenter, RME 
“A” General engineering 
 

 

49.  Edison Power Constructors Inc 
Wayne S Sherrill, RME 
C-13 Electrical 
C-63 High voltage electrical 
 
 
 

 



Contractors License Board 
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for August 4, 2025 Meeting 
Page 13 
 

 

50.  Elite Plus Real Estate - Orem A 
Professional Limited Liability Company 
Michael K Matsuzaki, RME 
“A” General engineering (withdraw 3/25) 
“B” General building (withdraw 3/25) 
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry 
remodeling and repairs 
C-12 Drywall 
C-17 Excavation, grading, and trenching 
C-31a Cement concrete 
C-37a Sewer and drain line 
C-43 Sewer, sewage disposal, drain, and 
pipe laying 
C-48 Structural steel   
C-68MI Prefabricated metal buildings 
 

 

51.  Enclos Tensile Structures Inc 
Allen Gadus, RME 
C-44b Awnings and patio cover 
 

 

52.  Steven Ken Endo, RME 
Jack Endo Electric Inc 
C-13 Electrical 

 

53.  Brandon Jacob Eshenour, RME  
Hale Partners LLC  
“B” General building 

 

54.  FPC Construction LLC 
Justin J Franklin, RME 
C-31a Cement concrete 
C-41 Reinforcing steel 
 

 

55.  Emilia S Finnsson, RME 
Michels Construction Inc 
“A” General engineering 

 

56.  Flexground LLC 
Michael W Gomlicker, RME 
“A” General engineering (withdraw 2/24) 
C-68 Classified specialist 
C-3b Playcourt surfacing  
C-25 Institutional and commercial 
equipment  
 

 

57.  Michael A Flores, RME 
Unitek Restorative Services LLC 
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry 
remodeling and repairs 
C-21 Flooring 
C-33 Painting and decorating 

(Additional classification) 
 



Contractors License Board 
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for August 4, 2025 Meeting 
Page 14 
 

 

58.  Jack Foster, RME 
Dave Foster Builders Inc 
“B” General building (withdraw 6/25) 
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry 
remodeling and repairs  
 

 

59.  Fox Homes LLC 
Jason T Fox, RME 
“B” General building 
 

 

60.  Foxel LLC 
Petra Schmiederova, RME 
C-13 Electrical 
 

 

61.  Warlito Ganitano (Individual) 
C-27 Landscaping 
 

(Additional classification) 
 

62.  Gemstar 808 LLC 
Jack T Shizuru Jr, RME 
C-7 Carpet laying 
C-21 Flooring 
C-51 Tile 
 

(Dual status – 808 Maintenance & Flooring 
Inc) 
 

63.  Get Er Done Contracting LLC 
David J Van der Walle, RME 
“B” General building 
 

 

64.  Global Odor Control Technologies of Hawaii, Inc  
Jeffry Hair, RME  
C-25 Institutional and commercial equipment  
C-44 Sheet metal  
 

 

65.  Go With The Flow Plumbing LLC 
Nicholas A Rodrigues, RME 
C-37 Plumbing 
 

 

66.  Good Tree Construction Inc  
Dong Jin Huh, RME  
“B” General building  
 

 

67.  Green Water and Power HI LLC  
Daniel Z Gold, RME  
C-13 Electrical  
 

 

68.  HI-Land Builders Corporation 
William H Carlbom, RME 
“B” General building 
 

(Dual status – East Oahu Construction LLC) 

69.  HMT LLC 
Sean Eric Austin, RME 
C-68ST Storage tank 

 



Contractors License Board 
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for August 4, 2025 Meeting 
Page 15 
 

 

70.  Hale Design-Build LLC  
Jason M Zick, RME  
“B” General building 
 

 

71.  Hanale Builders LLC 
Henry James Correa, RME 
C-12 Drywall 
C-42 Roofing 
 

(Additional classification) 

72.  Sean Paul Harris (Individual) 
“B” General building 
 

 

73.  Hawaii Planing Mill Ltd 
Colin P Thompson, RME 
C-44 Sheet metal 

(Additional classification) 
 

74.  Hawaii Pools LLC 
Thomas A Stoddard Jr, RME 
C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching 
C-23 Gunite 
C-27 Landscaping 
C-31 Masonry 
C-37a Sewer and drain line 
C-43 Sewer, sewage disposal, drain, and 
pipe laying 
C-49 Swimming pool 
 

(Dual status – Swan Builders 
International LLC) 
 

75.  Hawaiian Design Build LLC 
Justin Thain, RME 
“B” General building 
 

(Dual status - Puuwai Design & 
Construction LLC) 
 

76.  Hawaiian Telcom Inc 
William M Gibson III, RME 
C-13 Electrical 

(Additional classification) 
 

77.  Heinz Plumbing LLC 
Gregory J Heinz, RME 
C-37 Plumbing 
 

 

78.  Eddie J Hill, RME 
The Davey Tree Expert Company 
C-27 Landscaping 

 

79.  Jonthan M Hirt, RME  
Taper  
“B” General building 
 

 



Contractors License Board 
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for August 4, 2025 Meeting 
Page 16 
 

 

80.  Hoomau Construction Inc 
Shane Pinto Silva, RME 
C-9 Cesspool 
C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching 
C-37a Sewer and drain line 
C-43 Sewer, sewage disposal, drain, and 
pipe laying 
C-43a Reconditioning and repairing 
pipeline 
 

 

81.  Island Built Construction LLC 
Perry Paracuelles, RME 
“B” General building 

 

82.  Infinity Group LLC 
Craig R Akina, RME 
“B” General building 
 

 

83.  Chad Brent Iverson, RME  
Warm Creek Holdings LLC 
C-52 Ventilation and air conditioning 

 

84.  J Gag Farm Services LLC 
Joseph E Gaglione, RME 
“B” General building  
C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching (approve 4/25) 
 

 

85.  J & S Painting LLC 
Sean M Hedden, RME 
C-33 Painting and decorating 

 

86.  KJB Enterprises LLC 
Brian G Goulet, RME 
C-13 Electrical 

 

87.  Kaholo Land Services LLC 
Corey K Miranda, RME 
C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching 
C-27 Landscaping 
 

 

88.  Kauai Mechanical Inc 
Colby L Ayonon, RME 
C-37 Plumbing 

 

89.  Shawn E Kelley, RME 
Trane U S Inc 
“B” General building 
 

(Additional classification) 
 

90.  Kirila Fire Training Facilities Inc 
Thomas J Kirila, RME 
“A” General engineering 

 



Contractors License Board 
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for August 4, 2025 Meeting 
Page 17 
 

 

91.  Kona Hema Stonemasonry LLC 
Jim Medeiros Jr, RME 
C-31b Stone masonry 

 

92.  KStone Plumbing Corporation 
Keith K Ishitani, RME 
C-37 Plumbing 

 

93.  Kupono Painting LLC 
Michael Pao, RME 
C-33 Painting and decorating 

 

94.  Antonio T Laborte (Individual) 
C-49 Swimming pool 

(Additional classification) 
 

95.  Aaron M Lane, RME 
Hensel Phelps Construction Co 
“A” General engineering  
“B” General building (approve 8/25) 
 

 

96.  Unaloto T Latu (Individual)  
C-31 Masonry 

 

97.  Lightning Protection Systems LLC 
William L Stone, RME 
C-13 Electrical 
 

 

98.  Chang Song Lin (Individual) 
“B” General building 

 

99.  Lux Solar LLC 
Garrett G Briggs, RME 
C-13 Electrical 
 

 

100. MR Construction LLC 
Maxim E Rachkovskiy, RME 
“B” General building 
 

 

101. Malafu Solutions LLC 
Ana F Malafu-Eliesa, RME 
C-27 Landscaping 
 

 

102. Mammoet USA North Inc 
Jeffrey A Jenkins, RME 
“A” General engineering 
 

 

103. Mammoet USA North Inc 
Sidney King, RME 
“A” General engineering 
 

 



Contractors License Board 
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for August 4, 2025 Meeting 
Page 18 
 

 

104. Manoa Construction LLC 
Douglas M Rogers, RME 
“A” General engineering  
“B” General building (approve 8/25) 
 

 

105. Marble Unlimited LLC 
Khanh H Do, RME 
“B” General building 
 

(Additional classification) 
 

106. Maui Flow LLC 
Ronald J K Kaea-Medley, RME 
C-49a Swimming pool service 
 

 

107. Maui Solar Pros Inc 
Preston L Sinenci Jr, RME 
C-13 Electrical 
 

 

108. Mauloa Construction LLC  
Nicanor R Anastacio Jr, RME  
“B” General building  
 

 

109. Judson K McCandless, RME 
Rojac Construction Inc 
“A” General engineering 

 

110. McCloskey Mechanical Contractors Inc 
David J McCloskey Jr, RME 
C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning 
 

 

111. Alan M McGlohon, RME 
Habitat Kauai Inc 
C-27 Landscaping 

 

112. Garric A McLean, RME 
Stellar Group Incorporated 
“B” General building 
 

 

113. Orlando Z Menor, RME 
Hawaiian Electric Co Inc 
C-62 Pole and line 
 

 

114. Mobo Pacific LLC 
Mourad Z Bowen, RME 
“B” General building 
 

(Additional classification) 
 

115. Modern Evolution Construction LLC 
Christopher Martinez, RME 
“B” General building 
 

 



Contractors License Board 
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for August 4, 2025 Meeting 
Page 19 
 

 

116. Moku Air LLC 
Brandon N Fernandez, RME 
C-40 Refrigeration 
 

 

117. Mr Lee Air Conditioning Service LLC 
Duc Hong Vu, RME 
C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning 
 

 

118. Robert Muraoka, Individual 
C-42 Roofing 
 

 

119. Na Alii Consulting & Sales LLC 
Jonathon G Marquette, RME 
C-15b Telecommunications 
 

(Additional classification) 

120. Eric Y Nakamura, RME 
Kiewitt Building Group 
“A” General engineering 
“B” General building (approve 7/25) 
 

 

121. Steven J Nakanishi, RME 
State Wide Plumbing Inc 
C-37 Plumbing 
 

 

122. National Power LLC 
Paul Edward Zwierski, RME 
C-13 Electrical 
 

 

123. National Services LLC 
Lawrence G Lee, RME 
“B” General building 
 

 

124. Viliami V Naulu (Individual)  
C-31 Masonry 

 

125. Michael K J Nearman, RME  
Quality Builders Inc 
“B” General building 
 

 

126. New Horizons Telecom Inc  
Leighton John Lee, RME  
C-68TN Communication tower 
 

 

127. Next Level Custom Builders Inc 
Josh Mescall, RME 
“B” General building 
 

 

128. Joshua D Nisa (Individual) 
C-31 Masonry 
 

 



Contractors License Board 
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for August 4, 2025 Meeting 
Page 20 
 

 

129. No Ka ‘Oi Plumbing Construction LLC  
Timothy John Mortimer, RME  
C-37 Plumbing 
 

 

130. Brelen K Odagiri, RME  
Aloha Steel Corp  
C-41 Reinforcing steel  
 

 

131. Oli Home Solutions and Repair LLC 
Tai K Gibson, RME 
“B” General building (withdraw 7/25) 
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry 
remodeling and repairs 
 

 

132. Eric James Olson, RME 
Hawaiian Solar & Plumbing Inc 
C-37 Plumbing 
C-61 Solar energy systems 
 

 

133. Omni Mechanical Solutions 
Joseph C Tenca, RME 
C-40 Refrigeration 
C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning 
 

 

134. On Point Construction LLC 
Darrel J J Sigman, RME 
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and 
carpentry remodeling and repairs 
 

 

135. Oshkosh Aerotech LLC 
John P Thompson, RME 
“B” General building 
 

 

136. PC Construction LLC 
Collin R Saxby, RME 
C-3 Asphalt paving and surfacing 
 

(Additional classification) 
 

137. Pacific Lawn & Landscaping LLC 
Theodore T Middleton, RME 
C-27 Landscaping 
 

 

138. Pacific Repairs LLC 
Arthur Paul Mooney Miller, RME 
“B” General building (approve 6/25) 
C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning 
 

 

139. Peak Performance Energy LLC 
Michael D Cooper, RME 
C-13 Electrical 
 

 



Contractors License Board 
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for August 4, 2025 Meeting 
Page 21 
 

 

140. Peritia Stone LLC 
Jeffrey John Wirtz, RME 
C-51 Tile 
 

 

141. Po Brothers Inc 
Akua Po, RME 
C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching 
 

 

142. Pohakunakili Masonry Inc 
Soane Tupola Mui, RME 
C-31 Masonry 
 

 

143. Premier Logistics & Transportations 
Andranik Mikayelyan, RME 
“B” General building 
C-37 Plumbing 
 

 

144. Pro Island Drain Cleaning & Service LLC 
Brandon R Ferreira, RME 
C-37 Plumbing 
 

 

145. Providence By Design Construction and 
Development LLC 
Gary M Brennan, RME 
“B” General building 
C-37 Plumbing 
 

 

146. Q&D Construction LLC 
Jeffrey M Bean, RME 
“A” General engineering 
 

 

147. QUTM CORP 
Kenneth Corben, RME 
“B” General building 
C-13 Electrical 
C-37 Plumbing 
 

 

148. Quality Restoration Inc 
Earl E Shook Jr, RME 
C-1 Acoustical and insulation 
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and 
carpentry remodeling and repairs 
C-19 Asbestos 
 

 

149. R & F Power Solutions LLC 
Andres F Restrepo, RME 
C-13 Electrical 
 

 

150. Rangeline Utility Services LLC 
Christopher W Campbell, RME 
C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching 

 



Contractors License Board 
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for August 4, 2025 Meeting 
Page 22 
 

 

151. Kai K F C Reyes (Individual)  
“B” General building 
 

 

152. George Bartley Rioux II, RME  
CML Specialties LLC  
C-25 Institutional and commercial 
equipment 
 

 

153. Rousseau Services LLC 
Simon P Rousseau, RME 
C-23 Gunite 
 

(Additional classification) 
 

154. SCL Builders LLC 
Sebastian C Lancelotti, RME 
“B” General building 
 

 

155. SMF Enterprises 
Siaki Faleta, RME 
C-31b Stone masonry 
 

 

156. SMFCC LLC 
Scott N Aoki, RME 
“B” General building 
 

 

157. Jeffrey J Scalisi, RME 
Architectural Glass & Aluminum Co Inc 
C-22 Glazing and tinting 
 

 

158. Brian O Scantlin, RME 
Sperber Landscape Companies of Kona LLC 
“A” General engineering 
“B” General building 
C-27 Landscaping 
 

(Dual status – Sperber Landscape Companies 
Of Kauai LLC; and Sperber Landscape 
Companies Of Hawaii LLC) 
 

159. Daniel J Scott (Individual) 
“B” General building 
 

 

160. Scribner Floors LLC 
Harry T A Scribner, RME 
C-21 Flooring 
 

 

161. Wendy Chon Shigemura, RME  
C & C Electrical Contr Inc  
“B” General building 
 

 

162. Luke A Shoup, RME 
MEV LLC 
C-19 Asbestos 
C-24 Building moving and wrecking (approve 4/25) 
 

 



Contractors License Board 
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for August 4, 2025 Meeting 
Page 23 
 

 

163. Signal USA LLC 
Irv H Lipschutz, RME 
“B” General building 
 

 

164. Rostislav Sladek (Individual)  
C-51 Tile 

 

165. Slope Solutions Hawaii LLC 
Brian K Jacob, RME 
C-34 Slope stabilization 
C-68RL Rockfall mitigation 
 

 

166. Sound Solution Group LLC 
Steven T Williams, RME 
C-1 Acoustical and insulation 
C-15 Electronic systems 
 

 

167. Spectra Company 
Reuben Lombardo, RME 
C-31b Stone masonry 
 

 

168. Levi B Sperl, RME 
Steve’s Plumbing, Heating, Cooling & 
Electrical LLC 
C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning 
 

 

169. Radan Stankovic (Individual) 
C-68 Classified specialist (withdraw 4/25) 
“B” General building  
C-19 Asbestos (approve 6/25) 
 

 

170. Storage Building Company LLC 
Kenneth R Slezak, RME 
C-48 Structural steel 
 

 

171. Structures Hardscapes Specialists Inc 
Jeremy Q Banken RME 
C-31b Stone masonry 
 

 

172. Sunsource Power LLC 
James C Gonsalves, RME 
C-13 Electrical 
 

 

173. Joseph S Suzuki JR, RME 
Harris Rebar South Pacific Inc 
C-38 Post tensioning 
C-41 Reinforcing Steel 
 

 

174. TR Electric LLC 
Tracie R Bingo, RME 
C-13 Electrical 
 

 



Contractors License Board 
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for August 4, 2025 Meeting 
Page 24 
 

 

175. Taialoha Co Inc 
Zendo Kern, RME 
C-9 Cesspool 
C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching 
 

(Additional classification) 
 

176. Team Industrial Services Inc  
Christopher M Cason, RME  
C-68 Classified specialist 
 

 

177. Tesla Inc  
Dustin W Timm, RME  
C-13 Electrical  
 

(Additional classification) 

178. Teylon Construction LLC 
Kevin Button, RME 
C-13 Electrical 
 

 

179. The Paver Turf Wall Co LLC  
Steven J Biondi, RME  
C-7 Carpet laying (withdraw 6/25) 
C-27 Landscaping  
C-31 Masonry  
 

 

180. Kevin Thompson, RME 
Bellingham Marine Industries Inc 
“A” General engineering 
 

 

181. Jason I H Thune, RME 
Hawaiian Telcom Inc 
C-15b Telecommunications 
 

 

182. Clayton J Timmer, RME 
Readyman Services Inc 
C-37 Plumbing 
 

 

183. Titan Specialized Services Inc 
David M White, RME 
C-13 Electrical 
 

 

184. Demetrio M Tolentino, RME 
Jas W Glover Ltd 
“A” General engineering (approve 8/25) 
“B” General building 
 

 

185. Robert J Tomas, RME 
Moss & Associates LLC 
“A” General engineering 
“B” General building 
 

 



Contractors License Board 
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for August 4, 2025 Meeting 
Page 25 
 

 

186. Melissa M Treptow, RME 
Allied Electric Limited Liability Company  
“A” General engineering 
 

(Additional classification) 
 

187. True North Restoration Hawaii Inc 
Wheat E C Mahoney, RME 
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry 
remodeling and repairs 
 

(Additional classification) 
 

188. Unitek Restorative Services LLC 
Michael A Flores, RME 
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry 
remodeling and repairs 
 

(Additional classification) 
 

189. Utilities One Inc 
Alexandrin Patron, RME 
“A” General engineering 
 

 

190. VIP Powerline Corp 
Ralph L Kibby Jr, RME 
C-62 Pole and line 
 

 

191. Subburaman L Venkataraman, RME 
Honolulu Builders LLC 
“B” General building 
 

 

192. Venture Alchemy LLC 
Deanna Nicole Smith, RME 
“B” General building 
 

 

193. Visionary EOS Hawaii JV  
Matthew Lee Gurule, RME  
C-20 Fire protection  
 

(Additional classification) 

194. Richard J Viveros, RME 
Titan Specialized Services Inc 
C-13 Electrical 
 

 

195. Volk Pacific Builders Inc 
Brian Volk, RME 
C-22 Glazing and tinting 
 

(Additional classification) 
 

196. WB LLC 
Wyatt W K Butterbaugh, RME 
“B” General building 
 

 

197. Walk on Wood Maui LLC 
Seamus Ryan, RME 
C-21 Flooring 
 

 



Contractors License Board 
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for August 4, 2025 Meeting 
Page 26 
 

 

198. Wayne Perry Inc 
Milton D McGill, RME 
“B” General building 
 

 

199. Wen Ping Weng (Individual) 
“B” General building 

 

200. Xianqiang Weng (Individual) 
“B” General building 
 

 

201. West-Com & TV Inc  
Ed T Sukchai, RME  
“B” General building  
 

 

202. Woods Ohana LLC 
John R Woods, RME 
“A” General Engineering 
“B” General Building 
C-48 Structural steel 
 

 

203. World Wide Technology LLC 
David J Frankin, RME 
C-15b Telecommunications 
 

 

 
 












































































